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To: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA

From: Alan Danskin, BL Representative

Subject: Revision of RDA instructions for arrangements and
adaptations of musical works (RDA 6.28.1.5.2 and 6.28.3.2.2)

The BL thanks ALA for its proposed revision. The BL agrees with the
proposal.

\We note that in EURIG discussions, BNF recommended that Raymond
Schmitdt’s paper Composing in real time: jazz performances as “Works” in
the FRBR model (CCQ Volume 50, no 5-7, 2012) should also be taken into
consideration.



